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Town of Milton — Rowland Street Highway Facility — Cold Storage PEMB
Cold Storage PEMB

Addendum No. 2
June 20, 2023

To all holders of Contract Documents, please note the following addendum:
Bid RFI’s — Responses:

(Item #1)

Item #1:

1. Q: Wall Panel Trims Details 1, 2, 3, & 4 drawing A300 calls for extruded trims, but spec 1.14 Metal Wall
Panel Accessories B. Flashing and Trim: Match material, thickness and finish of metal panels. Please
specify if all the trims are to be extruded aluminum color matched to wall panels per drawings or 26ga
standard trim, color matched to wall as specified in the spec’s.

R: Wall panel trims shall be extruded trims as shown on A300 and per Metl Span manufacturer’s, or approved
equal, standard details.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please feel free to contact Cody Messier, PE at
cmessier@delawareengineering.com, 518-452-1290.

Respectfully Submitted,

DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

7 i

Cody Messier, P.E.
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